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MEMORANDUM

Proactive by Desi
(GASHELST0 To: Joseph Martella, RIDEM

James Ball, RIDEM

From: Sophia Narkiewicz, GZA
Jim Clark, GZA

CeoreenmIenL cc: Michele Leone, National Grid
VI ABAMENTAL William Howard, National Grid
ECotoeicaL Jesse Edmands, National Grid
Eﬂ?\:igzicgrl?rh‘ Date September 30, 2016
Re: Site Response Action Status Report — September 1° to September 30%, 2016

Former Tidewater Facility
Pawtucket, Rhode Island
RIDEM Case No. 95-022 / Site Remediation File No. SR-26-0934

The following summarizes response actions completed at the above-referenced site for the period
September 1%, 2016 through September 30", 2016, as well as planned activities.

SITE ACTIVITIES PERFORMED

e Performed Site visits to document security conditions and sheen observations, if present.

e The stormwater system repair and restoration of the South Washout Area was completed
on August 26™, 2016. A STRA Completion Report for this activity was submitted to RIDEM
on September 26™, 2016. The mailing list was also notified (via email) of the availability of
the STRA Completion Report on August 26", 2016.

e The City of Pawtucket completed transportation of excess soils to the Tidewater Site from
their Max Read Field reconstruction project on September 27%, 2016.

FUTURE RESPONSE ACTION WORK/SCHEDULE

e Continue quarterly Non-Aqueous Phase Liquids (NAPL) monitoring and recovery. The next
event is scheduled for October 2016.

e Continue annual groundwater sampling. The next event is scheduled for October 2016.

e Continue Site visits to document security conditions and sheen observations.

If you have any questions, call GZA (401-421-4140) or call National Grid (Jesse Edmands at 781-907-
3682 or Michele Leone at 401-784-7337).
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